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January 27, 1949 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North ivlap le 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

This will acknowledge receipt of your report of 
reception for RadioStation WNAG in Grenada, 
Mississippi on January 21. 

We have checked your itemized rport against our 
log and find it to be accurate in every respect. 
This letter will serve as verification to you of 
your reception of WNAG on the above date. 
Thanking you for your interest, we arq 

Cordially yours, 

RADIO STATION WNAG 

M.Dnroe Looney 
Station manager 
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